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Detective A. A. Rivera

<
Tue 4/9/2019 5:53 PM lfj S S '%
Sgt. Daniel L. Manley ¥

Sergeant Manley,

| forwarded you the training invite that | received from Mr. Anthony Modestine in a previous
email. In the forwarded email below, Mr. Modestine is inquiring if any other officers will be
attending the training. Is it just going to be you and |?

Respectfully,

Detective Rivera

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Detective A. A. Rivera

Subject: Re: Neighbors Portal by Ring: Onboarding for Glen Ridge Police Department, NJ

Great, | have just sent out a calendar invite so please be on the lookout for that as it contains the info on
how to [og into the webinar.

Can you please provide me all the contact information for the other LEQs that will be attending this meeting
and which role they will be playing as a key stakeholder?

Thanks!
Anthony Modestine

Pariner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225

Malvern, Pa 19355
www,ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 2:24 PM Detective A. A. Rivera <aarivera@glenridgenj.org> wrote:
Mr. Modestine,
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| spoke with my sergeant and he advised that Tuesday, 4/30/19, at 1pm will work the
webinar.

Respectfully,

Detective Anthony Rivera

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 11:30:05 AM

To: Detective A. A. Rivera

Subject: Re: Neighbors Portal by Ring: Onboarding for Glen Ridge Police Department, NJ

Hi Detective Rivera,

| hope all is well. | wanted to touch base and see if we are able to confirm a day and time for our webinar
onboarding of the Neighbors Portal.

Thanks and | look forward to hearing from you soon!
Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

ring

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355

www.ring.com

Download the Neighbars App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 3:28 PM Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com> wrote:
Thank's Rohit for the introduction.

Detective Rivera, its a pleasure to e-meet you and | look forward to working with you and the Glen
Ridge PD Team! As Rohit mentioned our next step is to schedule a 1 hour webinar with yourself and
all the key stakeholders, Wil there be others joining our onboarding that will be filling the roles as
Soclal, Community Relations and Investigator Coordinators?

As far as availability, | am currently available on Tuesday, April 30 at 1 pm EST or Thursday, May 2nd
at 9 am EST, Please let me know if one of those days work for you and the rest of the team, If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact mel

https:Houtlook.office.com/mait/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popouiv2=1 M
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Detective Rivera, its a pleasure to e-meet you and | look forward to working with you and the Glen
Ridge PD Team! As Rohit mentioned our next step is to schedule a 1 hour webinar with yourself and
all the key stakeholders. Will there be others joining our onboarding that will be filling the roles as
Social, Community Relations and investigator Coordinators?

As far as availability, | am currently available on Tuesday, April 30 at 1 pm EST or Thursday, May 2nd
at 9 am EST. Please let me know if one of those days work for you and the rest of the team. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me!

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

ring

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 18355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch,

On Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 3:12 PM Rohit Murti <rohit. murti@ring.com> wrote:
Detective Rivera,

Please find the fully signed MOU agreement, attached. Thank you for working with me
_ through this process. Please allow me to introduce you to your Partner Success
Associate - Anthony Modestine.

Anthony brings extensive experience in the business and is well positioned to
successfully onboard and work with you and Glen Ridge Police Department. The next
step to commence Portal onboarding will be to set up a 1-hour webinar with you, key
, stakeholders and Anthony. As the onboarding is of a 'train-the-trainer' style, we only

‘ require the following personnel to join:

¢ Partnership Coordinator - main champicn for the Ring parthership
o Name - Detective Anthony Rivera

t
i
i
i
i

* Press/Media Coordinator - typically the PIO who will coordinate the initial

-

hitps:foutlook .office.comimail/deeplink ?varsion=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1 1




9/4/2019 Mail - Detective A, A, Rivera - Qutlook

€ Replyall ~ il Delete (N Junk Biock

Fw: Neighbors Portal by Ring: Onboarding for Glen Ridge Police Department, NJ

S e
}‘ Associate - Anthony Modestine.

Anthony brings extensive experience in the business and is well positioned to

|| successfully onboard and work with you and Glen Ridge Police Department. The next
i step to commence Portal onboarding will be to set up a 1-hour webinar with you, key
! stakeholders and Anthony. As the onboarding is of a 'train-the-trainer' style, we only
require the following personnel to join:

Partnership Coordinator - main champion for the Ring partnership
© Name - Detective Anthony Rivera
© Email - aarivera@glenridgenj.org

s Press/Media Coordinator - typically the PIO who will coordinate the initial
parthership announcement and ongoing PR
o Name - Detective Anthony Rivera
o Email - aarivera@glenridgenj.org

¢ Social Media Coordinator - person(s) in the department who manage(s)
‘ comments on Facebook, Twitter, NextDoor, etc

¢ Name-TBD

o Email - TBD

* Community Relations Coordinator - the person who oversees the team that
interfaces with the community at events, HOA meetings, Neighborhood Watch
meetings, etc.

o Name-TBD
o Email - TBD

* |nvestigative Coordinator - your resident expert when the department wants to
send a video request. This person will be trained on best practices for ensuring
the maximum participation and sharing of videos.

o Name-TBD
o Email - TBD

Involvement by each of these groups is essential for active community participation
(specifically on video requests) and overall long-term success of the partnership. Please
ensure you have access to a computer in order for us to screen-share the Portal with
you. Anthony, could you please coordinate with Detective Rivera to identify a day and
time that works for all of your schedules?

Thank you, to you both, for your time.

Sincerely,

Rohit D. Murti

Community Partnerships Manager

hitps:ffoutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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This agreement is entered into this 9" dayof APl 2019 by and between Ring LLC (“Ring”) and
Glen Ridge Police Department (“Agency™), (collectively the “parties™) and will provide Agency access to the
Neighbors Portal to communicate with users of the Neighbors app (“Ring Neighbors”) and encourage
community engagement as we work together to make Glen Ridge’s (“Township™) neighborhoods safer.

Neighbors by Ring
Memorandum of Understanding

. Neighbors by Ring app (“Neighbors App”™) is a digital neighborhood watch that both law
enforcement and the public may access free of charge by downloading the Neighbors App (i0S
and Android).

. The Neighbors App allows users to share and comment on real time crime and safety events in
their neighborhood.

. As part of the program, Agency may:

o Utilize the critical crime and safety events that are posted in the Neighbors App by Ring
Neighbors to assist in law enforcement operations and investigations; and

o TPost information relating to critical incidents and other incidents in the app to keep Ring
Neighbors informed regarding issues in their neighborhoods.

With an understanding that a robust, active and engaged user community is essential to the immediate,
sustained and ongoing success of the program, the parties agree to the following responsibilities:

Ring
. Make the Neighbors App available to Township residents free of charge.
) Make the Neighbors Portal available to Agency fiee of charge, including ongoing support and
training for Agency employees.
Agency
. Maintain appropriate access controls for Agency personnel to use the Neighbors Portal,

Press Release

The parties shall agree to a joint press release to be mutually approved by the parties. Neither party may use
the other party’s name, logo, or likeness in any advertising or press release without prior written approval of
the other party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Ring shall be permitted to provide in-app alerts to Ring
Neighbors announcing Agency’s participation in the Neighbors App.

Term

Agency’s participation in the program shall commence upon Agency’s acceptance of these program terms.
Either party may terminate Agency’s participation in the program at any {ime by providing 30 days’ written
notice to the other party; provided that in the case of material breach of this Agreement by the Agency, Ring
shall only be required to provide three days® wriften notice to Agency.

Privacy and Terms of Use
Ring will not provide any customer persenal information, including video footage, to Agency without the prior
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consent of the owner or properly issued legal process that complies with federal and state law, as applicable.
Agency agrees to use the Neighbors Portal only as expressly authorized by Ring and only in connection with
bona fide Agency work. Ring’s terms of service and privacy notice, as posted on Ring.com, shall apply to all
uses of the Neighbors App and, as applicable, the Neighbors Portal.

Compensation
At no point shall either party receive compensation from each other as a result of this program.

Confidentiality

Unless otherwise required by law, the Parties shall not disclose the terms of this program or any information
that is designated as confidential or that, given the nature of the information or the circumstances surrounding
its disclosure, reasonably should be considered as confidential,

RING LLC

4/3/2018
Date:

DocuSlgned by:
By: %

Lasa‘fn A1F18C3476...
August Cziment

Name:

Director of Operations
Title:

Agency
Date: 4/3/2019

By: Glen Ridge Police Department

Name: Daniel Manley

Title: Detective Sergeant

Verification Code* Y Q A G

*A four digit verification code was mailed to the
primary point of contact at this agency to the
address listed in public records. Please provide
that code prior to submitting the MOU for
processing.
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Detective A. A. Rivera

. DS 9 5
Thu 4/25/2019 2:58 PM
Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com> ¥

Mr. Modestine,

| am still having issues, but I;m sure its user error. My supervisor, Sergeant Daniel Manley, who
is working with me on this project, will probably know what I'm doing wrong. | have been
forwarding all the information that you have been providing me to him.

Respectfully,

Detective Anthony Rivera

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:50:32 PM

To: Detective A. A. Rivera

Subject: Re: PR Intro + Materials - Glen Ridge PD {NJ}Joins Neighbors

Hey Anthony,

Check the Drophox link again, looks like there an error on our side not allowing departments to open it up.
You should be able to now.

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

&
1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225

Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch,

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 2:24 PM Detective A. A. Rivera <aarivera@glenridgenj.org> wrote:
Mr. Modestine,

| am seeking the assistance of my Sergeant regarding the public announcement. | had
difficulties opening some of the reference material you sent previously. | apologize in
advance, as | not very proficient with the internet and Apps.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/desplink?version=2018082310.12&popoutv2=1
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
Glen Ridge Police Department

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:49:57 AM

To: Detective A, A. Rivera; Media; Kaleigh Bueckert-Orme

Subject: Re: PR Intro + Materials - Gien Ridge PD {Ni}Joins Neighbors

Hi Detective Rivera,

| hope all is well, | wanted to touch base and see when you anticipated on sending over your
. draft of the public announcement? Ring's PR Team will want to review this
and provide final approval before this is ever released to the pubilic.

Thanks and ! look forward to hearing from you soon.
Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

ring

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors Apn.
Join the new neighborhaod watch.

On Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 3:56 PM Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>

PIEEN P
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wrote:
Hi Detective
Rivera,

Now that we

have our Remote Onboarding set for April 30th, | wanted to introduce Kaleigh
Bueckert-Orme from our PR Team (CC'd) along with initial press packet of materials
below for

First announcement
item to note is the In-App message pushed out by Ring just before your Remote
Onboarding as simple a courtesy message so our existing users in the area know that

your Department will be joining the conversation (see example & more info
here).

Beyond the in-app message, please review the press packet materials

below and be sure to coordinate broader announcement plans and draft materials
.| with Kaleigh from our media team in advance and before anything can go out to the
| | press or public.

Click ‘
here to access the Announcement Press Facket and download the following

i materials;

Press

Release Template: Meant as a starting point template with standard messaging
i for you to

update and send a fina! draft (via Media@ring.com)

so our PR team can review and sign off before your team distributes via local
press list, Dept. website, social media pages & any other preferred channels.

Sample

Social Media Posts: Sample content for posting the initial announcement via
Facebook,

Twitter, Nextdoor & any other social channels in tandem with the press release.

Talking

Points & Reactive Q&A: Basic talking points and answers to commonly asked
questions for

Dept. representatives to use when speaking about the Neighbors app and our

B T Tl SRR T RY 1 2 ] AP R RY S 58 £
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The
Neighbors App downioad link and simple text info below should be included in the initial

announcement and in any future public communications from the Dept. when appropriate
so that residents are able to download the app and participate;

Download

. | Link: hitp//download.ring.com/neighbors
f Simple

Text Info: Or, simply text

| ‘StaySafe’ to 555888 from your smariphone.
(not case sensitive)

That's
it for now! Let us know once you've had a chance to review and if you have any

questions in the meantime.

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

o
1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225

Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

https:Houtlook.office.com/mait/deeplink?version=2016082310.12&popoutv2=1
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Canceled event with note: Onboarding Glen Ridge PD (NJ) 4/30 @ 1pm EST @ Tue Apr 30,
2019 1pm - 2pm (EDT) (aarivera@glenridgenj.org)

anthony.modestine@ring.com
Mon 4/29/2019 12;13 PM
kaleigh.bueckertorme@ring.com; morgan.culbertson@ring.com; Detective A. A. Rivera ¥

R T N

= Canceled event with note: Onboarding Glen Ridge PD {NJ) 4/30 @ 1pm EST @ Tue Apr

30, 2018 1pm -

Zpm (EDT) (aarivera@glenridgenj.org)

(D) Fued/30/2019-1:00- PM—2:00-PM

Remave from calendar

invite.ics
2 KB

.

Neighbors Portal.

This event has been canceled with this note:
"Rescheduling to g laler date "

Onboarding Glen Ridge PD (NJ) 4/30 @ 1pm EST

When Tue Apr 30, 2019 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time - New Yark
Calendar aarivera@glenridgenj.org
Who « anthony.modestine@ring.com - organizer

kaleigh .bueckertorme@ring.com
morgan.culbertson@ring.com
aarivera@glenridgenj.org

We're excited to move forward with our partnership and onboard your key stakeholders onto the

| will be your Account Manager and will be leading your onboarding/training and supporting you moving
forward. Please ensure you all have access to a computer s6 we can screen share the Partal with you.
A reminder that this Cnboarding is train-the-trainer

style so we ask that you only include key stakeholders.

I highly recommend all attendees download the free Neighbors by Ring App.

Anthony Modestine is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Anthony Modestine's Personal Meeting Room

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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Re: Reschedule Onboarding

Detective A, A. Rivera

<

D Tue 413072019 2:29 M SR
Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com> ¥

Perfect, thank you!

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:28:29 PM

To: Detective A. A. Rivera

Subject: Re: Reschedule Onhoarding

Nope, | will send you out a brand new invite to your email in the next couple of minutes!

Thanks again for getting back to me on this.
Anthony Modestine

Parther Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

-]
1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225

Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Jain the new neighborhood watch.

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 2:26 PM Detective A. A. Rivera <aarivera@glenridgenj.org> wrote:
i Mr. Modestine,

| spoke with my Sergeant and he requested May 9th at 1pm. Do | have to revisit the booking
site to reschedule.

Respectfully,

Detective Anthony Rivera

‘ From: Anthony Modestine <anthohy.modestine@ring.com>
| Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:00:05 AM

To: Detective A. A. Rivera

Subject: Reschedule Onboarding

hitps:foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 2:26 PM Detective A. A. Rivera <aarivera@glenridgenj.org> wrote:

i

i
i
i
H

Mr. Modestine,

I spoke with my Sergeant and he requested May Sth at 1pm. Do | have to revisit the booking
! site to reschedule.

Respectfully,

Detective Anthony Rivera

From: Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:00:05 AM
To: Detective A, A. Rivera

* Subject: Reschedule Onboarding

. Hi Anthony,

Here are the two new days and times | have available to reschedule our webinar onboarding.

. Thursday, May 9th at 1 pm Est
Cor
. Thursday, May 16 at 1 pm Est.

Thanks again.

H
i
i

Anthony Modestine

¢ Partner Success Associate

Anthony@ring.com

@
1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225

Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Join the new neighborhood watch.

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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You've been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal

(D Getting too much email? Unsubscribe

Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.
@ .
i trust content from no-reply@ring.com. | Show blocked content

Ring Team <no-reply@ring.com>

<
Thu 5/9/2019 2:08 PM < © O 2
Detective A, A, Rivera ¥

Y

You’ve been invited to join Ring Neighbors Portal.

Ring invites you fo join the Glen Ridge Police
Department in the Ring Neighbors Portal.

Neighbors Portal provides the Glen Ridge Police
Department with access to the Neighbors App, which is
the largest crime-focused neighborhood watch in the
country. You'll also have the ability to request video
footage from Ring video doorbells and security cameras
to assist in your investigations.

Join Portal Now

*Neighbors Portal is currently only supported in Google Chrome & Firefox browsers.
Unfortunately, Internet Explorer is currently not supported.

lM;’T-.“;-‘Fa QTw @yo

ceboo itter utube

Emait inlended for aarivera@glenridgenj.org.

® 2018 Ring LLC or its affiliales 1523 26th Streel Sanla Monica, CA 80404

hitps:/foutlook.office.com/mail/desplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1 1M
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Ring<> Glen Ridge PD Follow Up!

Q) Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.
i trust content from anthony. modestine@ring.com. | Show blocked content

Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.co

o S 6 G S

Thu 5/9/2019 2:34 PM
Sgt. Daniel L. Manley; Detective A. A. Rivera ¥

AM

Social Media Asset Glen Ridg... Reference Sheet Glen Ridge P...
1MB 124 KB

X Show all 6 attachments (4 MB) Download all  Save all to OneDrive - Borough of Glen Ridge

Hi Det Sgt Manley and Det Rivera,

Thank you for connecting with me earlier for
the Portal Onbearding! Recap below as promised;

1.
Portal Requirements

a) Account Provisioning
- Attached Is an Excel doc outlining what's needed to provision users. Pleasa add everyone that

would potentially need an account and send it back so we can set up thelr accounts. Let me know if
you have any questions on this!

b) Browser Compatibility
- Portal is compatible with Chrome or Firefox. Please refrain
from using Internet Explorer or any others not listed above.

2,
Training Materials - Attached are Training Materials that you can distribute to

users that are provisioned. These should help provide context and baseline knowledge for them to properly
use Portal.

3. Welcome Message:

Here is an example of the "Welcome Message' you can post to your portal. It will show your community that
your department is now able to send out real-time alerts to them.

Title:
Glen Ridge PD Weicome Messagel

Address:

Enter a public address in the more ceniral part of your jurisdiction(Exact address is never shown to the
public)

Description:

https:floutloak.office.com/mail/deaplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutvz=1 1M
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Address:
Enter a public address in the more central part of your jurisdiction(Exact address is never shown to the
public)

Description:

Hello Glen Ridge Community, This is Ring Team Modestine from the Glen Ridge Police Department. Our
department is excited to be joining the Neighbors by Ring app in efforts to reduce crime in our Community.
This app will allow the GRPD to inform the community of real-time crime and safety events so you can
always stay informed. The Neighbors by Ring App also allows you, the user, to see something share
something directly with GRPD. You do not need Ring devices to participate, anyane with any

camera system can upload content to the Neighbors App! We are encouraging each and every one of you
to spread the word out to the community about the Neighbors App. To download please

text "glenridgenj" to 555888. Remember if you see something share something and report it to the Glen
Ridge Police Department #555-555-5555

Thanks.
Ring Team Modestine

Media:
If you are not posting any video/picture | recommend adding in the department's LOGO in this spot! It will
make your post stand out more.

Otherwise, thank
you for your time earlier and let me know if | forgot anything!

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associale
Anthony@ring.com

ring-
[Lsring-logo2x

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355
WwWw.ring.com

Download the Neighbors App.
Q«]g roup-32x Join the new nelghborhood watch,

LE Discount Flyer Glen Ridge PD.pdf

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popcutv2=1




Ae|d 2|6009) 21015 ddy .
4

NO L 139 39U} UO peOjUMO(]

‘Aepo} 9bpriua|b/wod Bull projumop 1ISIA

911 Uo Juawiedaqg adijod abpIiy U9 syl ulof

suoyd JINoA 01 Apoalip
SUOIedIIIIoU A18)es puB sWlID SWil-[eal Spuss eyl
ddy yorep pooytoqubisN ayl st bury Ag sioqybiaN

buiy Ag sioquybisN paulol sey
Jawipredaq ool |0d @bpliy usjc




ringas=

Neighbors Portal Reference Sheet

Quick Start

*For an optimal experience, please access the Neighbors Portal using Firefox
or Chrome.

First time logging in:
1. Check your inbox for an email from RingTeam
2. ClickJoinPortal
3. Follow the prompts to create your account

4. Bookmark https://nw.ring.com/ for quick, easy access to Neighbors

Portal
Returning users:

1. Using either Firefox or Google Chrome, go to https://nw.ring.com/
2. Enter your login credentials

Key Takeaways

1. Engage on Portal. The more your community sees your involvement, the more
effective Portal features become when interacting with them.

2. Join an Alert Zone. Let us deliver the most important crime related posts
directly to your inbox. Joining an Alert Zone is easy:

1. Signin— click the blue profile icon in the upper right corner—» My Profile

2. Click Select Alert Zone
3. Choose an Alert Zone

3. Anyone Can Use Neighbors. Neighbors is a free app that anyone can download and
use. Portal grows in value with each resident that downloads the Neighbors app.

Questions?
For technical support and/or feedback, contact your Partner Success Manager

Anthony Modestine at anthony@ring.com or 610.220.5432.

Special Offers for Law Enforcement

1. Download the Neighbors App for free by texting gienridgenjto 555888 or
visit https://download.ring.com/glenridge

2. Get$500ff of eligible Ring Video Doorbells, Security Cams, and our Ring
Alarm when you shop at Ring.com. Use discount code: NBGLENRIDGE and be
sure to check out using your department email address
(example@glenridgenj.org).

*Discount does not apply towards accessories and/or already discounted devices, including but not
limited to Ring Video Doorbell Classic.

Confidential - For Infernal Use Onlv




Neighbors by Ring is the Neighborhood Watch App that sends real-time
crime and safety notifications directly to your phone. The Auburn Hills Police
Department has joined the Neighbors App to share alerts, comment on local
issues and help make our communities safer for everyone.

Join the Glen Ridge Police
Department on the @l e
Neighbors App

Text glenridgenj to 555888 to download the free
Neighbors App to see what's going on in your
community right now. Share the app with your
neighbors, friends and family to make a difference
in your neighborhood today.

#  Download on the GETITOM
¢ App Store Google Play

& Categary

Suspect caught an camera muliple g
timas in Culver City.

Burglars don't just target homes. They targel ot
@

neighborhoads, Bul with real-time alerts from..,
18 commans « 243w

o

12

=] Py

Comment

Navas flert

¢ Exactlocalion hidden for privacy

)




Rank/Title First Last Email Phone Badge No.




Permission Type Ability to Post Alerts Ability to Send Video Request  Assigned Alert Zone
{user/admin) (yes/no) (yes/no) (default/area name)




r‘ I n Neighbors
Portal

Best Practices

See how other depariments utilize best practices for optimal resufts.

Commenting

Commenting on Neighbor Posts let's your community
know your department is involved

Share updates on cases and trends in the area to let
your community know you're taking action

l.eave your name and direct contact information if
you want more people to reach out with additional
information

Remind neighbors to call or file a police report for
suspicious videos

Neighbor 16 #d
'vee shared this on the <wsessed Watch FB Page.

Sargeant ¥ |

Thank you tat shatingl The seeseenid Polica Departmant is
currently investigating several entrY to unfocked vehicles and a
theft of vehicle in your area. We will be sending out a request for
videos shortly, but we are encauraging all resideats to
remembier Lo lock their vehicles at nlg%t and 16 make sure
nothing of value is left inside of their vehicies. If anyone would
have any inforination in regards to these incidents, please
contact Officer Baval at (414)%ie S,

Neighbar 26 8d
Thanks for your post

Neighbor 20 14d
Firearms should not be left in a vehicle. They should be
stored in a secured safe in the home.

Neighbor 29 13d
tpdate - We had the police here today to take a report. Also,
Euught another camera/flondlight for that side of the

ouse.

Posting Alerts

Allows you to post directly into the Neighbors Feed
and notify users in real-time

Suggested Content: BOLOs, requests for
identification, safety announcements

Give your Alert an engaging title
-Let the community know you need and
want their help

Option to include a photo or video

Not recommended for social announcements such
as upcoming events, retirements, promotions, etc.

s Pollee Lo 13, M @
Department s safety

b w7 Police Department Seaks Your
Assistance

The - ¢ Police Department {s currently investigating
several complaints from overnight, in which unlinown
individual{s) rtiimmaged through several unfocked vehicles
and stole an unlocked vehicle that befongad Lo onae of your
neighbors. The - ¢ Police Dapariment has senfout a
request through this portal te you and your neighbors,
encouraging everyone to share any video or information
that they might have in reference to these Incidaents. The

-1 Pollce Department would also like 1o remind
people to remove all vafuables from their vehicies and Lo
lock their vehicles prior to gaing Lo bed at night. If you have
any information about these incidents, please contact
Officer © ~at(414)

3 commants  viows
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Portal

Best Practices

See how othsr depariments utifize best practices for optimeayl results.

Driving Neighbors App Downloads

Grow your audience to create a bigger impact when
posting Portal Alerts

Social Media is the most effective way to drive Neighbors
App downloads

Always include your agency's unique download link in all
outreach posts and materials

-Downloads via your link will build credits for your
department towards Ring devices to distribute to
your community

Be creative: it can be a post, a video, contest, or email
newsletter

DOWNLOAD HERE -+> hitps:{/go.onelink.mofy1xdiécBh.,. See More

s msimodies Prolice Department e
Aunpusi 15 -43

# A0 Is on 'Neighbors, and we hape you are toot

For those who don't know, ‘Neighbors' is a digital nelghborkooed watch
that puts the pawer of millions of nelghbors and security cameras at your
fingertips. The ‘Nelighbors® applicatlon by Ring, downloadable on an 0S8
or Androld device, allows - £D ta use the platform to share crime and
safety alarts as well a5 implément a new crime reduction strategy. More
Info B - #D.org/Ring

Sharing Neighbors Content

Identify a video shared by a heighbor into Portal of
a crime being committed

Click "Share" in the bottom right corner to "copy
link to clipboard"

Share onto Social Media pages

Neighbor Auwq 4 2008 Gsisg = stranger

Unknown man

Guy came by this meming while we were asleep. He didn't
ring the bell buit just knocked on the door. We thought he
was a defivery guy dropping ofl a package. Laler there was
no package but reviewed our RING videos. Den't kaow him!
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Success Stories

See how other departments around the country are successfully using portal!

Winter Park Police Department, Florida

Thanks to video evidence shared through the
Neighbors Portal, a community in Florida has
one less criminal on the street.

Christian Esteban Sepulveda was arrested on
August 15 for suspected arson. Winter Park
Police submitted a video request to the 2000
block of Middleton Avenue and within an hour
they received video of the suspect stealing
from a nearby home.

The video helped local police tack on an
additional charge for theft. Now, Sepulveda is
being held without bail on five counts of
burglary, two counts of arson and five
additional charges. All thanks to diligent police
work, active citizens and the Neighbors Portal.

Tampa Police Department, Florida

Thanks to information gathered from the
Neighbors App by Ring and the Neighbors Portal,
the Tampa Police Department has arrested a
suspect involved in alocal grand theft case,

After a package was stolen from his porch, Chris,
a doctor from Tampa, shared a video of the
incident on the Neighbors App by Ring. This
helped police realize that the suspect was
involved in multiple cases throughout the
community.

This is a classic example of law enforcement
working closely with the public to make the city




Green Bay Police Department, Wisconsin

Neighbor <op 21, 20180779 ® crime

Thanks to the community and their engagementin
the Neighbors App, Neighbors have one less thief
they need to worry about rummaging through their
cars.

A neighbor posted this video to the Neighbors App
on 8/21/2018. Another neighbor saw the video,
recognized the suspect,and contacted the Green
Bay Police Department with his name. The suspect
was cited for two counts of theft. 0:00/1:06

This is the perfect scenario of a community taking a
stand against crime. The Neighbors App allows
users to see this video instantly to their phone after Went through cars stole gas cards and §$. Forgot the beats
it was posted. Allowing one Neighbor to do their oh my review mirror....
part and report this known suspect to the Green Bay

Police Department resulting in a arrest.

Woest Side Thief! Stole gas cards and $$

5commeants 1228 wioaws

Volusia County Sheriffs Office, Florida

Quick reaction from the Volusia County Sheriffs  ring=- w6
Cffice puts one man behind bars an hour after sakint

video was shared to the Neighbors App of a
suspect trespassing on a neighbors property.

s uiplelovs

On September 26, Steven Ludwig received
motion-activated notifications from his Ring  sronpng oand s
Video Doorbell Pro and Floodlight Cam. What he
saw when he opened those notifications was a
man posing as an A/C technician trespassing on
his property. He used the two-way talk

feature on his Ring device to scare the man off.
Steven Ludwig quickly shared the videos with
the Neighbors app and local law enforcement.
Volusia County Deputies were able to view the
video in real-time thanks to the Neighbors

Portal, Frank Johnson, the man captured in the
footage, was located only an hour and a half
later.

All thanks to the collective efforts of active
citizens and local law enforcement, this Volusia
County neighborhood is becoming a safer

Y o T [ - A 1 o




8/4/2019 Mait - Detective A. A. Rivera - Qutloak
% Replyall ~ Qi Delete  Junk Block

Ring<>Glen Ridge Partnership!

0 Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.
| trust content fram anthony. modestine@ring.com, | Show blocked content

Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.co
m>
Fri 5/17/2019 4:23 PM

AM S & -

124 KB 2MB

\\,’; Show all 4 sttachments (3 MB)  Download all  Save all o OneDrive - Borough of Glen Ridge

Good Afternoon Glen Ridge
PD Team!

Thank you for those who joined the training session
of Neighbors Portal by Ring! You will receive an email within the next couple of hours to join the
Portal. You will nead to create your account through this email and please make sure you have

No-reply@ring.com whitelisted to receive this email.

Below is a guide to get started which includes directions
on creating your account, key takeaways from today’s fraining, and your unique department link
and promo code for special law enforcement offers.
Creating an Account
*Please access the Neighbors Portal
using Firefox or Chrome. Internet Explorer is not compatible.
1.
Check your inbox for an email from Ring
Team
2.
Click the
Join Portal
button
3.
Follow the prompts to create your account
4.
Bookmark
htips://nw.ring.com/
for quick, easy access to Neighbors Portal
Key Takeaways
1.
Engage on Portal.

hitps:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1




8/4/2019 Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Outlook

% Replyall ~ il Delete ( Junk Block

Ring<>Glen Ridge Partnership!

AT G VDT IO LA VY ELET ATl T,

A)Comment on every Neighbor Past. - Neighbors will
see your title, last name, and Depariment Name when you comment.

Example (Ring
Team Modestine - Glen Ridge PD)

Showing All Comments Hide Camments

Neighbor 7 amonth ago
Thank you for the heads up

X8} -IReply

Neighbor 14 a moenth ago
I have the Ring Stick Up Cams inslde my vehicles.

Wz 0 -IReply

Lt. Greene - Wolcott PD 23 days ago

Thank You for this post. The video clearly shows that if your
doors are locked and your residence has some sort of security, in
this case motion lighting, it will deter the criminals. Again thank
you for tha post. Tﬂe Walcott Police are investigating.

e 2 IIReply

BlLaw Enforcement Post - Neighbors will see the
Name of the Department

Example (Gien
Ridge
PD)

Here are some examples that should be posted.

Ex. BOLOS, PSAs, 9 pm Routine, Success Stories,
Missing Person, Scams, Events{Community Watch, Coffee w/ Cop)
and every time you send out a Video Request

If looking for information please make sure to

https:/ioutlook.office.com/mail/desplink ?version=2019082310.12&popoutve=1 M



9412019 Mait - Detective A. A. Rivera - Outlook

“ Replyall v Delete (8 Junk Block

Ring<>Glen Ridge Partnership!

Paddock Rd Car Larceny

Hefllo Rye Brook community, My name is Detective Dengler with
the Rye Brook Police Depariment. The Rye Brook Police
Departmentis investigating a Car Break-in invastigation in which
Ring is emailing Ring users an the Rye Brook PDs behalf to
gather any videos that can help with our investigation. This
request i for any video that captured video on Thursday, Apvil

25th from 1-3am. Any members of the community whe may have

other camera systems and captured video that could ihelp
investigators are asked te plaase share those videos/images with
the Rye Brook Police Department as this is a time sensitive
matter. You can do this by emailing themto
edenglerdryebiroak.org Thank you all for your assistance in
helping us Reduce Crime In Qur Cornmunity. Rye Brook #d #914-
9371020

Join an Alert Zone.
Let us deliver the mast important crime related posts directly to your inbox. Joining an
Alert Zane is easy:
1.
Sign in - click on the blue profile icon
in the upper right corner — My
Profile
2.
Click
Select Alert Zone
3.
Choose an
Alert Zone

3.
Anyone Can Use Neighbors.
Neighbors is a free app that anyone can download
and use. Portal grows in value with each resident that downloads the Neighbors App.
*For Ring's law enforcement guidelines, please click
here.

4, Community
Partner Programs. Ring Offers a variety of

https:#outtook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv?=1 1H



91412019 Mail - Detective A, A, Rivera - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete () Junk Block

Ring<>Glen Ridge Partnership!

555888
or by visiting
download.ring.com/glenridge
2.
Get
$50 off

of eligible Ring Video Doorbells, Security Cams, and our Ring Alarm when you shop at
Ring.com. Use discount cede:
nbglenridge and be sure to check out using your department email address
(example@glenridgen].org)
*Discount
does not apply towards accessorigs and/or already discounted devices, including
but not limited to Ring Video Doorbell Classic
Lastly for those that joined the onboarding and if you have a free moment, please
click here
to take a quick 2-minute survey on training. If you have any questions or need support at all, feel
free to contact me at any time at
Anthony@ring.com
or 610.220.5432. |t was a pleasure meeting your team and | hope to connect
again soon!

Best,
Anthony Modestine

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

ying-
[Wunng logo2x

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355
www.ring.com

. Downigad the Neighbors App.
Qgroup 32x Join the new neighborhood watch,

hitps:/foutlook.office.comimail/deeplink?version=2018082310.12&popoutv2=1
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
1. Check your inbox for an email from Ring Team
2. Click JoinPortal
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

1. Signin— click the blue profile icon in the upper right corner— My Profile

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

1. Download the Neighbors App for free by texting glenridgenj to 555888 or
visit https://downlead.ring.com/glenridge

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

Confidential - For Internal Uise Onlv




Neighbors by Ring is the Neighborhood Watch App that sends real-time
crime and safety notifications directly to your phone. The Glen Ridge Police

Department has joined the Neighbors App to share alerts, comment on local

issues and help make our communities safer for everyone.

Join the Glen Ridge Police
Department on the
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

Download on the GETITON
' App Store Google Play

[
o My Nelghborhood Hap

Nelghbor @ Category
37 vy

Suspect caught on camera multiple
tirnes in Culver City.

Burglars don't Just target homes They target

asighborhoods. Bul \nlh realHime derts from...
10vevmeTls « M3

e} =4

12

(]

Comment

Hows Ausy

‘1

¢ Exactlocation idden for privacy
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Best Practices

Sea how other depariments wtilize best practices for optimal resulls,

Commenting Nalghbor 16 Bd
I'via shared this on the fese=wsd Watch FB Page,
Thanyou for shanmgl The & Palice Depart
. . ) [ ank you for stiarn e sty Pollce Department is

Com mentmg ohn Ne!ghbor Posts let's your com munlty curren{lylnve'stlgatil?g saveral entry to unlocked vehicles and a

lJ:lézR_ af\lr’ehitcljeén your area. We wil Ibe s?lndir?g al.ttt ituequesl for
tal videos shortly, but we are encouraging all residents to
know your dEPal’tment is involved srememiber to lock thelrvehlciesatgnlg t and to make sure

naothing of vatué Is left Inslde of their vehicles, if anyone would
have any information In regards to these Incldents, pleasge
contact Gificer Eaid at (414Y % @i

Share updates on cases and trends in the area to let Nelghbot 26 8d
. ' ' P Thanks for your post
your community know you're taking action

Leave your hame and direct contact information if
you want more people to reach out with additional

information
Neighbor 20 14d
Firearms should not be left in d vehicte, Thay should be
Remind neighbors to call or file a police report for stored ina secured safe in the home.
e H Neighbor 29 13d .
suspiCious vi deos Update - We had the police here today to take a report, Also,

bought another camera/floodlight for that side of the
house.

Master Sergeantsasg: 11d

Glad you reported the crime to &
Department] We will do our bes!
suspect(s). ~ Master Sergeant 5
Department, Public Affdlrs Office

Posting Alerts

st Pollee S 13, M 3

Allows you to post directly into the Neighbors Feed Department 0721 safety
and notify users in real-time

4 Police Dapartment Seeks Your
Assistance

.Sugg'e’?ted_ Content: BOLOS’ requeSts for The - “i Polica Deparlmentis currently Investigating
|dentlﬁcat|0n, Safety annou ncements several complaints from overnlght, in which unknown

ingividual(s) rimmagad through several unlocked vehicles
and stole an unlocked vehicie that belongad ta one of your

Give your Alert an eng aging title neighbrors. The - + Police Depattiment has sent aut a
letthe commun ity know youn eed and request through this portai to you and your nefghbers,
Want th ei r h e E p encouraging everyona to shaie any video or informaticn

that they might hava In reference to these incidants, The

o Police Deparunent would atso like to remind
0 ption to i I‘ICI ude a photo or Video people to remove all valuables fron their vehicles and ta
Il thelr vehicies prior to going to bed at night. I you lrave
any information about these Incdents, please contact

Not recommended for social announcements such Officar - al{d14) -
as upcoming events, retirements, promotions, etc. 3comments 2uies




r I n Neighbors
Portal

Best Practices

See how other depariments ulilize best practices rfor optima/ results,

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

wios Police Department e
August 15 -43

#+ 90 |s on '"Nelghbors’, and we hope yout are too!

For those who don't knew, *Nelghbors' is 8 digital neighborhood watch
that puts the power of mifions of nelghtors and securily tameras al your
fingertips. The 'Nelghbars’ application by Ring, downloadable on an 105
or Androld device, allows - FD to use the platform to share crime and
safely alerts as well as imploment a new crime reduction strategy, More
Info E3 # #D.org/RIng

DOWNLOAD HERE ~~> hittpsi//go.onelink.me/vixd/6eBb... See More

Sharing Neighbors Content

Identify a video shared by a neighbor into Portal of
a crime being committed

Click "Share" in the bottom right corner to "copy
link to clipboard"

Share onto Social Media pages

Neighbor Ao 2o o s stranger

Unknown man

Guy came by this motning while we were asleep. He didn't
ring the bell but just knocked on the door. We thought he
was a delivery auy dropping ofl a package. Later there was
no package but reviewed our RING videos. Don't know him!
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

Christion Esteban Sepulveda was arrested on
August 15 for suspected arson., Winter Park
Police submitted a video request to the 2000
block of Middleton Avenue and within an Aour
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
suspect involved in alocal grand theft case.

After a package was stolen from his porch, Chris,
a doctor from Tampa, shared a video of the
incident on the Neighbors App by Ring. This
helped police realize that the suspect was
invelved in multiple cases throughout the
community.

This is a classic example of jaw enforcement
working closely with the public to make the city




Green Bay Police Department, Wisconsin

Thanks to the community and their engagement in
the Neighbors App, Neighbors have one less thief
they need to worry about rummaging through their
cars.

A neighbor posted this video to the Neighbors App
on 89/21/2018, Another neighbor saw the video,
recoghized the suspect ,and contacted the Green
Bay Police Department with his name. The suspect
was cited for two counts of theft.

This is the perfect scenario of a community taking a
stand against crime. The Neighbors App allows
users to see this video instantly to their phone after
it was posted. Allowing one Neighbor to do their
part and report this known suspect to the Green Bay
Police Department resulting in a arrest.

Neighbor Sop i, 2nao7ie & crime
f

¢:00/ 1.06

West Side Thief! Stole gas cards and $%

Went through cars stole gas cards and $%. Forgol the beats

on my review mirror....

Scomments 1228 visws

Volusia County Sheriffs Office, Florida

Quick reaction from the Volusia County Sheriffs  ringz
Office puts one man behind bars an hour after
video was shared to the Neighbors App of a
suspect frespassing on a neighbors property.

On September 26, Steven Ludwig received
motion-activated notifications from his Ring
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
the Neighbors app and local law enforcement,
Volusia County Deputies were able to view the
video in real-time thanks to the Neighbors
Portal. Frank Johnson, the man captured in the
footage, was located only an hour and a half
fater.

All thanks to the collective efforts of active
citizens and local law enforcement, this Volusia
County neighborhood is becoming a safer

oy, ' e | S
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9/4/2019

Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Qutlook

% Replyall ~ [i] Delete () Junk Block

Ring Follow Up

@

A

Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blacked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.

Ftrust content fram anthony.modestine@ring.com, | Show blocked content

Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.co

o G5 G

Tue 5/28/2019 6:05 PM
Detective A. A. Rivera; Sgt. Daniel L. Manley ¥

Hi Det Sgt Manley and Det Rivera,

| hope all is well with both of youl

| wanted to touch base and see when you anticipate on sending over the draft of the public announcement
as well as making your first Welcome Message post through the Portal,

Thanks and tooking forward to hearing from you.

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

@ring-]ogo:bc

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355
wwwLring.com

X N Dawnioad the Neighbors App.
l@-"grOUp 32x Join the new naighborhood watch.

hitps:/outlock.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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9/4/2019

Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Qutlook

% Replyall v Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

Portal Review

®

Al

Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.

| trust content from anthony.modestine@ring.com. | Show blocked content

Anthony Modestine <anthony.modestine@ring.co
Srneny y ? I R

Mon 6/3/2019 10:48 AM
Detective A. A. Rivera ¥

Good Morning Detective Rivera,

| see that you reviewed the Nelghbors Portal and provided the platform a § out of 10 rating so | wanted
to touch base with you and see get some feadback. Is there something about the platform that you
needs to be improved on or changed?

Thanks and | lock forward to hearing from you.

Anthony Modestine

Partner Success Associate
Anthony@ring.com

l;znngmlogcﬂx

1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, Pa 19355
WWwW.Hng.com

_ Download the Neighbors Anp,
@group 32x Jein the new neighhorhood watch.

hitps:/foutlook. office.com/mail/deeplink?varsion=2019082310, 12&popoutv2=1

il




9/4/2019 Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Outlook

% Replyall ~  [i] Delete O Junk Block

Neighbors Portal Maintenance: Video Request

® Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.
| trust content fram noreply@ring.com. | Show blocked content

Ring Neighbors Portal Team <noreply@ring.com> DS
Fri 7/19/2019 11:36 PM
Detective A. A. Rivera ¥

© >

We want to make you aware that the Video Request feature is down for a bit of
maintenance. We expect to have the Video Request feature back up and
running by the middie of next week, at which point we'll update you via email.
We appreciate your understanding and hope you have a good weekend.

Stay Safe,
The Ring Neighbors Portal Team

By Lar [ring.com/neighbors]

ace wit i

bo ter We

ok bsit
e

Copyright © 2019 Ring, 1.1.C, All rights reserved,
Gy mailing addrass s

1523 26th Sireat
Santa Monica, CA 90404

https:Houtlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutva=1 11




9/4/2019 Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Quilook

& Replyall ~  Ti] Delete  Junk Block

New Crime Alert: someone broke into car

(D Getting too much email? Unsubscribe

0) Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list.
I trust content fram no-reply@ring.com. | Show blocked content

Ring Team <no-reply@ring.com>
iy <
K Sun 7/21/2019 8:47 AM <& <—> é) %

Detective A. A. Rivera ¥

someone broke into car
July 21, 2019

A tall and African-American male wearing a hoodie broke into my neighbor’s
car early this morning

(W' oA e
View Alert

i

[+ Static Map

E'FEFEI Q*‘Tw “tya
ceboo itter uiube
Emait inignded for aarivera@alenridganj.org

® 2019 Ring LLC or its afiiliates 1523 261h Streef Santa Monica, CA 20404

Privacy Notice | Supporl | Terms of Service

l=iring

hitps:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deaplink?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1
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09/4/2019 Mail - Detective A. A. Rivera - Outlock

% Replyall ~ i Delete () Junk Block

New Crime Alert: someone broke into car

(D Getting too much email? Unsubscribe

0] Attachments, pictures, and links in this message have been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe Senders list,
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Ring Team <no-reply@ring.com>
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Detective A, A. Rivera ¥

someone broke into car
July 21, 2019
a guy broke into my neighbor’s car early this morning
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Video Request Maintenance Completed
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Ring Neighbors Portal Team <noreply@ring.com>
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We have successfully completed maintenance to the Neighbors Portal. The

Video Request feature is back up and running. Thank you again for your
patience.

Stay Safe,
The Ring Neighbors Portal Team

or Lar [ring.com/neighbors]

ace wit [

bo ter We

ok bsit
e

Copyright © 2019 Ring, LLC, All righls reserved.

Gur mailing address s
1523 26th Sireet
Santa Monica, CA 80404

Want to change how vou receive these amails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

hitps:/foutlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2019082310.12&popoutv2=1 111




